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BENEFICIAL USE B=— Salem, Oregon 97301-1266
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A fee of $230 must accompany this form for permits
with priority dates of July 9, 1987, or later.

Claims received without the correct fee of $200 will be returned.

A separate form shall be completed for each permit.

In cases where a permit has been amended through the permit amendment process, a separate claim for
the permit amendment is not required. Incorporate the permit amendment into the claim for the permit.
This form is subiect to revision. Begin each new claim bv checking for a new version of this form at:

The completion ot this torm is required by OAR 690-014-0100(1) and 690-014-0110(4).

Please type or print in dark ink. If this form is found to contain errors or omissions, it may be returned to
you. Every item must have a response. If any requested information does not apply to the claim, insert

“NA.” Do not delete or alter any section of this form unless directed by the form. The Department may
require the submittal of additional information from any water user or authorized agent.

“Section 8” of this form is intended to aid in the completion of this form and should not be submitted.
If you have questions regarding the completion of this form, please call 503-979-9103.

The Department has a program that allows it to enter into a voluntary agreement with an applicant for
expedited services. Under such an agreement, the applicant pays the cost to hire additional staff that

would not otherwise be available. This program means a certificate may be issued in about a month. For
more information on this program see:
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Jeanne Boatwright

| ] O
From: PLAHN Joel M * WRD <Joel.M.Plahn@oregon.gov>
Sent: Friday, December 6, 2019 7:07 AM
To: Jeanne Boatwright
Cc: PLAHN Joel M * WRD
Subject: RE: Permit R-14330 Ruddenklau

From: Jeanne Boatwright <jeanne @boatwrightengr.com>
Sent: Thursday, | .ember 05, 2019 2:28 PM

To: PLAHN Joel M * WRD <Joel.M.Plahn@oregon.gov>
Subject: Permit R-14330 Ruddenklau

Hi Joel,

We are preparing the CBU for the above listed permit. The permit calls for a meter, but we had them install a USGS

porcelain enamel staff gage in 2014; meeting the condition within their approved Extension of Time. | thought | had an
approval from Mike back in 2014-2015, but | cannot find it. it may have been over the phone or in person with nothing
in writing. Can | get an approval of the gage as an alternate measuring method? There is no use reporting requirement.

Jeanne Boatwright
Boatwright Engin¢ ing, Inc.
2613 12th Street SE

Salem, Oregon 97302

ph: 503-363-9225
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November 8, 2006

Bruce and Helle Ruddenklau
12500 Salt Creek Rd.
Amity, OR 97101 {D': P

RE: Fish Screening and Bypass for Permit R-14320

Dear Bruce and Helle,

Thank you for contacting the Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife concerning a fish screen for
your reservoir, currently being constructed under permit R-14320. During a site visit conducted
by myself and Bob Hair (ODFW, The Dalles Screen Shop) on October 16, 2006, ODFW
evaluated the watershed and available fish habitat and determined that native migratory fish are
not currently nor were historically present above your reservoir. Therefore, Oregon’s fish passage
and screening requirements do not need to be met for this site. However, during the visit, we |
discussed the possibility of future stocking of your reservoir with non-native fish. Due to this
possibility, we concluded that your reservoir should be screened adequately to contain these fish
and prevent them from escaping into flowing waters. The original screen design discussed during
this visit was subsequently altered by your engineer. I agreed to the new design concept during a
follow-up conversation with Bruce on October 18, 2006. As ODFW understands, the final design
will incorporate a screen with 1/8-inch mesh onto the top of the dam boards inside the manhole.
This will prevent fish from spilling over the dam boards while allowing water to pass through
This screen will be monitored for damage and cleared of debris, as needed.

As this is a preliminary design concept, Bruce has agreed to send photos of the screen in place,
once construction is complete. At that time, I will send a follow-up letter approving the final
screen or recommending further adjustments.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any further questions.

Danette Ehlers
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Cc:  Bob Hair, ODFW
Gerry Clark, OWRD




August 13,2014

Bruce and Helle Ruddenklau
12500 Salt Creek Rd.
Amity, OR 97101

RE: Permit R-14320

Mr. and Mrs Ruddenklau,

I am writing this letter in reference to Permit R-14320 in the name of Bruce and Helle
Ruddenklau. Based on a letter dated November 8, 2006, stating that ODFW evaluated the
watershed and determined that native migratory fish are not currently nor were historically present
at the point of diversion, ODFW does not require fish passage or diversion screening as required
in Permit R-12954. However, as fish may be present in the reservoir from a previous stocking,
ODFW requests you drain the pond completely, humanely euthanize fish before retrofitting, and
then refill the pond. Additionally, if fish are to be planted in the pond at a future date approved
screening will once again be required.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need any further clarification.

Sincerely,

Ben Walczak
Assistant District Fish Biologist
North Willamette Watershed District

Cc:  Ken Loffink, ODFW
Pete Baki, ODFW ) , -
Tom Murtagh, ODFW Rece® =y JWRD
Joel Plahn, OWRD wer ;1 202/‘\

Salem. OR








